From: Brinkman, Benjamin
Sent:  6/20/2014 7:37:09 AM

john.minnicucci@sce.com (john.minnicucci@sce.com); Steven Noess
(Steven.Noess@nerc.net) (Steven.Noess@nerc.net); edgar.castor@hq.dhs.gov
(edgar.castor@hq.dhs.gov); O'Brien, Mike <obrien10@]lInl.gov>
(obrien10@lInl.gov) (obrien10@linl.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Blattner, William
(WBIlattner@semprautilities.com); ayari(@semprautilities.com
(ayari@semprautilities.com); Turner, Matthew (MTTurner@caiso.com); Van Pelt,
Gregory (GVanPelt@caiso.com); clyde.miller@sce.com (clyde.miller@sce.com)

To:

Cc: Parkes, Christopher (christopher.parkes@cpuc.ca.gov); TerKeurst, Charlotte
(charlotte. terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); clyde miller@sce.com (clyde miller@sce.com);
gardner45@lInl.gov (gardner45@linl.gov); O'Donnell, Arthur J.
(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); Daye, Fadi (fadi.daye@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: CPUC Physical Security Workshop

Substation Workshop Participants:
I want to thank everyone again for participating.
If you would like to watch all or part of it the webcast is here-

htto//www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shuml

Although we didn't draw a huge audience both days were very interesting and filled with a great deal of
information. In fact, I was surprised at how much information was passed on the first day. It was harder to follow
along while trying to conduct the meeting, but when I watched the webcast I found it pretty fascinating.

I'll be in touch if we require further assistance or input.
Thanks again.
Ben Brinkman, P.E.

Senior Utilities Engineer (Specialist)
California Public Utilites Commission
Safety and Enforcement Division

320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, Ca 90013

Office — 213-576-7093

Cell —213-605-2219
bdb@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0277874
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